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 December 22, 2021 
 
Todd Yakielashek 
Area Forest Manager 
Louisiana-Pacific Canada Ltd. 
Box 998, 558 3rd Avenue S. 
Swan River, MB  R0L 1Z0 
Todd.Yakielashek@lpcorp.com  
 
Dear Todd Yakielashek: 
 
Re: Extension of Terms and Conditions of Environment Act Licence No. 2191 E  
 

Thank you for your letter dated December 15, 2021 requesting an extension of the terms 
and conditions of Environment Act Licence 2191 E (Licence) to December 31, 2022. The 
Licence expires on December 31, 2021  
 

The extension would allow the Manitoba government to complete the Crown- Indigenous 
consultation process with affected Indigenous communities in relation to the approval of 
Louisiana-Pacific Canada Ltd.’s new forest management plan and the associated Environment 
Act licensing decision. 
 

Upon review of your request, I am satisfied that the environmental effects resulting from 
the extension would be insignificant. Therefore, pursuant to Section 14(2) of The Environment 
Act, I approve the extension of the expiry date of Environment Act Licence No. 2191 E to 
December 31, 2022. 
 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Elise Dagdick, 
Environment Officer, Environmental Approvals Branch, at Elise.Dagdick@gov.mb.ca or 204-
619-0709. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 Original Signed By: 
 Siobhan Burland Ross 
  _________________  
 for Laura Pyles 
 Acting Director 
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